
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 22/07/2022 1:28:41 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

22/07/2022

MS Susan Moore
12 Birkley RD
Manly NSW
[REDACTED]

RE: DA2022/0971 - 0 Sydney Road MANLY NSW 2095

Thanks for sending the alerts that the works will be commencing soon.

All sounds great but I just wondered if something could also be done the landscaping of the footpath entrance at Park Ave - half way along at the top of Ivanhoe Park. I understand the tramlines is being attended to, but the footpath area is extremely muddy. Grass will not grow on the verge because of so much pedestrian use. Maybe the footpath could be just widened so that the hard surface area for walkers is bigger. Also the bin is really ugly. Manly has some lovely bins elsewhere. Any chance one of those could be installed instead?
Many thanks for your time and all the best with project. I hope it stops raining for you.
Susan